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SCANNED JUN 1 4 2012

om 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | _ome o tses-0a7

2011

Open to Public

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemnal Revenue Code {except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

E.fé’,i’;."‘;;’ﬁe",fﬂ"slﬁs&i”” » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginnin 22011, and ending , 20
B Check if applicable: JC Name of organization American Academy of Periodontology D Employer identification number
D Address change Doing Business As 36-3541073
D Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[:] Inttial return 737N Michigin Ave 800 312-787-5518
O Ttermmated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
0 Amended return Chicaao, IL 60611 G Gross receipts $ 10753546
O Application pending | F Name and address of princpal officer H{a) Is this a group retum for affiliates? ves No
H(b) Are all affihates included? D Yes No
| Tax-exempt status Oso10m) 501(c) (6 )« (nsertno) []ag4z@)or [s07 If “No,” attach a ist (see instructions)
J Waebsite: > perio.org H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization Corporation D Trust D Association [:] Other > I L Year of formation 1914 I M State of legal domicile iL
Summary
1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activittes: _To advance the periodontal and general health
® of the public and promote excellence in the practice of periodontics.
g
£
% 2  Check this box P[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . e 3 26
2| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) . . . . 4 26
£ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 43
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) Co. . e e e e e 6 134
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 e e e e 7a 605095
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,lne34 . . . . . . . . . 7b 441648
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, ine 1h) . . 492790 562793
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) CE‘VED 8098469 9568713
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIli, column (A), lines B, 4 O 239473 254539
141 Other revenue (Part Viil, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8%, 9¢, 10c, and 11e). . | 334270 338112
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must eqlal >anNucholu15nZ§)IIne 15 9165002 10724157
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, colugrihl{A), ines 1-3) . e 43579 549479
14 Benefits pard to or for members (Part IX, colurmgn (£ AR 11 . -0- -0-
8 15  Salares, other compensation, employee benefitsiBa joazz X, 210 4079580 4715544
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), I|ne 11e) e e e -0- -0-
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » R
i 17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . 5110566 6328890
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 9233725 11593913
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 fromline12 . . . . . . . . (68723) (869756)
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassets(PartX,lme16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13031093 13201940
f.-,; 21  Total liabilities (Part X, lne 26) . . . . e 3121926 4354890
Z2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 L .. 9909167 8847050

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retumn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s

true, correct, and complete. laration of preparer (other than officer) i1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here ’DDI\J /l/] o)

Type or print name and title
Pai d Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D |f PTIN
Pr eparer self-employed
Use Only Firm's name  » Firm's EIN »
Firm's address P Phone no

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [JYes[]No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011)

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartm . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

To advance the periodontal and general health of the public and promote excellence in the practice of periodontics.

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . .

e OvYes [FINo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . OYes [INo

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4847(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

ANNUAL MEETING: Yearly meeting was held in Miami, FL from November 12-15. Approx 5,784 attendees. This meeting revolves
around presentation of current research findings in various areas of periodontics. Several continuing education classes are
conducted to keep periodontists current with the most recent procedures in field. There is an exhibit hall to provide information

on new products available to help attendees and their practices stay in tune with new and advanced technology, which in turn
helps better the health of the general public.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

PUBLICATIONS: Contain scientific and clinical information concerning periodontology, as well as other numerous scientific
and patient education material. The Journal of Periodontology (JOP) is issued monthly--both domestically and internationally.

The JOP had approximately 9,009 subscribers in 2011. The JOP is one of our sources of unrelated business income due to
advertising.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

CONFERENCES, COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND WORKSHOPS: Includes member services and committees devoted to public
education and professional relation programs. Committees vary from research to educational. Committee members volunteer
their--their outcomes producing varied benefits for both the periodontal practice and general public by generating new ideas,
following through on previously developed plans/missions, and reaching new audiences. i

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 950 (2011)
W Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20 a
b

Page 3

Is the organization descrbed In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . .. e e e e e e e

Is the organization required to complete Schedu/e B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposﬂion to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) orgaruzation that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part lll . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distrnibution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | e e e e e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |ncIud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part li

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il .. . . . .

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, ViII, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, bundlngs, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, hne 12 that Is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that I1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported In Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX .o .o . ..
Did the organization report an amount for other liabtlities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xl

Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audlted fmancual statements for the tax yeaﬂ If “Yes " and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xill 1s optional

Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? I/f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lli and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIil, ines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII l|ne 9a'7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmtles’? If "Yes complete Schedule H .

If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes No

1 v
2|V

3 v
4

5 v

6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

NS

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

R S B S S N

20b

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 940 (2011)
W Checklist of Required Schedules (continueqd)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

36

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and il

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon'7 .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time durlng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person durnng the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon's pnior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Iil .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV .

An entity of which a current or former ofﬂcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organlzatlon I|qU|date terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’? If “Yes " complete Schedule N,
Part | Coe

Did the orgamzatlon sell exchange d|spose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets" /f “Yes
complete Schedule N, Part il

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulat|ons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts Il III
v,and V, line 1 . .

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)'7

Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty W|th|n the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . o
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e e e e e
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that i1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI .

Did the organrzatlon complete Schedule (0] and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI Ilnes 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes | No

21| v

23 | v

24a

24b

24c

SIS NS

24d

25a

25b

26 v

30

31

32

S SN IS N KIS OIS N
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35b

36

37 v

38V
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Form 950 (2011)

Y

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a

[t 2 -3

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax

2a
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the orgamization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If “Yes,” has it fled a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . .

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authorlty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e e e e e e

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . S5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
c |f“Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and drd the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c) w
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothepayor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded” Co. . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . .o .. e e e e e . 7¢
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng theyear . . . . . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
g Ifthe organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring | '
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIi, ine 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12, for public use of club facrlltles 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon flllng Form 990 in lleu of Form 1041?
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . 12b
13  Section 501(c){(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualfied health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization 1s licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services durlng the tax year’? e
b If “Yes," has It filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b

Form 990 2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Page 6
ERaYl  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

~NoO O b

a
b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.

If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . e .o 2 v
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 |V
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 [V

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . Coe e e .. 7a | v
Are any governance decisions of the orgamzation reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following:

The governing body? .

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body”
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

10a

13
14

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 |v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a Y
If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actrvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  [11a| v
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 2N
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” gotoline 13 . . . . 12a| v
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confhcts" 12b| v
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this wasdone . . . . e e e e e e e e 12¢| v
Did the organization have a written whistleblower poIncy” A e e e e e e 13| v
Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pohcy” e 14 | v/

15

16a

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a
Other officers or key employees of the organization .

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructrons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity dunng the year? . . e e e e e e e e e

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its [
participation 1n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the J
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

<is

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »  lllinois
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[0 ownwebsite [ Another’s website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » American Academy of Periodontology, 737 N Michigan Ave Ste 800, Chicago IL 60611/Don Morin & Amy Lutchen

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensatton. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was patd.

» List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[0 Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Position
A B (do not check more than one ©) ® ]
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person 1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation [compensation from amount of
week o= = o Py from related other
(descrbe | 23| & 3 2135|898 the organizations compensation
hours for | 3 % E 3 ® 55 é organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 25| 5 3185 | ~ |w-2/1009-MiSC) organization
rganizations| = E_) .,C:’ 8 and related
in Schedule gl 3 3 organizations
o | §|& g
° g
(1) Daniel Schneider
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- 0-
(2) James Barnes
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(3) Stuart Froum
Vice President 4 v -0- -0- .0-
(4) John Sottosanti
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(5) William Sorensen
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
{6) Joan Otomo-Corgel
Secretary/Treasurer 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(7) Steven Reitan
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(8) Timothy Walsh
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(9) George Fauth
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(10) Walter Meinzer
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(11) Robert Schifferle
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- 0-
(12) Barry Kayne
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(13) Donald Clem
Past President 4 v v 65025 -0- -0-
(14) Mitchell Bloom
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- 0-

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Page 8
MSecﬁon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
@ ® (do not check more than one © (€ "
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an |  Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week o= = o gy gt from related other
(describe [ 38| 2 g &2|3ag]|¢ the organizations compensation
hoursfor [ 5| 2|8 | e 2 § 21 organzation | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related % 13 - é '§ = | = 1(w-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = = | & g g and related
in Schedule E 5 3 3 organizations
o | 8%
3 8
&
(15) Nancy Newhouse
President-elect 4 v 14025 -0- -0-
(16) Hohn Herrin
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(17) W Lee young
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(18) Pamela McClain
President 4 v 63750 -0- -0-
{19) Steven Daniel
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(20) John Ducar
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(21) Richard Kao
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(22) Wayne Aldredge
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(23) James Wilson
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(24) Lee Cohen
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(25) E Todd Scheyer
Trustee 4 v -0- -0- -0-
1b Sub-total . . > 142800 -0- -0-
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A . ... . » 1229161 -0- 218892
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . > 1371961 -0- 218892

2  Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization » 12

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indvidual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizatlons greater than $150,000? I/f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual .

5 Did any person listed on hne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or |nd|V|duaI

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

Name and business address

®

Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not Iimited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

Form 990 2011)
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Form 990 (2011)

Page 8

CIRAIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
Position
A ® (do not check more than one (©) ® A
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week o=l = =l =<| o from related other
(descnbe | ° :9' a S k) gﬁ o the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S| Z(8|a {3 | 3| oroanzaton | w-2/1099-misC) from the
related ég g1 |3 § = | = |w-2/1099-MisC) organization
rgamzations| S ~ E‘_) g § and related
in Schedule g F 2 8 organizations
0} gla §
3 &
2
(1 5) (26) Sharon Bannister
Trustee . 4 v -0- -0- -0-
(16) (27) Alice DeForest
Executive Director v 309548 -0- 60471
(17) (28} Nadine Sexdman
Deputy Executive Director v 188641 -0- 33446
(18) (29) Margo Pecoulas
IT Director v 165027 -0- 30597
(1 9) (30) Donald Morin
Controller v 161779 -0- 26547
{20) (31) Susan Schaus
Meetings & Continuing Education Director v 149597 -0- 23615
(21) (32) Carla Wilhams
Strategic Planning & Issues Management Director v 127519 -0- 22137
(22) (33) Katie Goss
Publications & Marketing Director v 127050 -0- 22079
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total . .o >
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A A &
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . »

2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization »

3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual .

5 Did any person listed on Ime 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or mdnwdual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Compilete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

(8)

Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those hsted above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

3 eu'

Form 990 (201 1)
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Page 9

Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

-0 Q0T o

= «Q

Federated campaigns . . . 1a

Membershipdues . . . . 1b

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢c

Related organizations . . . | 1d

Government grants (contributions) | 1e

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1f

562793

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. §
Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

>

562793

Program Service Revenue

(ﬂ"‘@ﬂ.ﬂﬂ'g’

Mtg & Conference Income

Business Code

900099

4098516

4098516

Membership Dues

900099

2586604

2586604

JOP & Directory

541800

2831734

2278498

553236

Newsletter Advertising

541800

37080

37080

Week in Perio Advertising

541800

14779

14779

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

>

9568713

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

|

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »

Royalties

>

254539

254539

210049

210049

.(I) F;eal .

(n) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

e
b
k3

Net rental income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties

' () 'Oth.er

assets other than inventory

Less' cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) .

4 Lewr o8

w51

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 16).
SeePartiV,lne18 . . . . . g
Less: directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising
Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19 . . . . . g

Less: directexpenses . . . . b

on

events . P

,%r "

et

s .

Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . »

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . a

Less: costofgoodssold . . . b

157452

29389

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . P>

128063

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

o Qo0

12

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

vy

]

10724157

9428206

605095

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartIX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total e(Q)enses Pro ragg)semce M (C) tand . (0)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIlI. P gxpenses g;r;arglerer)\(epr;nasr;s :::;n:ér;g
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part [V, line 21 542833
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In
the United States. See Part IV,lIne22 . . . 3546
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . . 3100
4 Benefits paid to or formembers . . . -0-
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . . . . . 659327
6 Compensation.not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)B) . . -0-
7 Other salanes and wages . . . 3211345
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (lnclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contnbutions) 253738
9 Otheremployee benefits . . . . . . . 339692
10 Payrolitaxes . . . . A 251442
11 Fees for services {(non- employees)
a Management . . . . . . . . . . -0-
b Legal . . . . . . . . . . . . 10888
¢ Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . 14419
d Lobbying . . . 3828
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part lV I|ne 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . . 20759
g Other . . . e e e 1474886
12 Advertising and promotlon - RN 33240
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . . . 1111792
14 Informationtechnology . . . . . . . 253426
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . . o . . -0-
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . . 471848
17  Travel . . . . 686847
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials -0-
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 1901917
20 Interest . . . e e e e -0-
21 Payments to afflllates Co. . -0-
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon . 92585
23 Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . 40334

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, hist line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Organizational Dues 1890

Inc Tax Expense 210231

[ I~ N o I« ]

All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 11593913

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ..

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing e 2827265| 1 3071670
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 426750 4 370898
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of |
Schedule L
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958()(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
e employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) .. 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . 61538 8 32161
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 170196| 9 107226
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 415040
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 240856 144005| 10c 174184
11 Investments—publicly traded securties . 9401339( 11 9445801
12 Investments—other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 intangible assets . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . 15
16 Total assets. Add Iines 1 through 15 (must equal l|ne 34) 13031093| 16 13201940
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 253240| 17 772522
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue .o 2612069{ 19 2965201
20 Tax-exempt bond liabllities .
21 Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
# |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
E employees, highest compensated employees, and dlsquallfled persons.
% Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 401688
< |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabiities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X 256617 215479
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 3121926) 26 4354890
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > |:| and complete
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5127 Unrestricted net assets 9698661| 27 8648169
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 210506| 28 198881
° 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
$ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
é’ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . .o 9909167| 33 8847050
34 Total hiabilities and net assets/fund balances . 13031093 34 13201940

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xi
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) . 1 10724157
2 Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25) 2 11593913
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 . 3 (869756)
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ime 33 column (A)) 4 9909167
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 5 (192361)
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5§ (must equal Part X I|ne 33
column (B)) - . 6 8847050
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII . . .. 1
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [J Cash Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversnght
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
iIssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
O Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization reqwred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. 3a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’7 If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2011)



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | ome o 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizatlons Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and sectlon 527 2@ 1 1

> Complete if the organization is described below.  » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-Ez. [ReJeI-L R A I]e]l¥

Department of the Treasury » See separate instructions. Inspection

Internal Revenue Service
It the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

» Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C

* Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

¢ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

* Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

» Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part 1I-B Do not complete Part Il-A.
If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

* Section 501(c)(4)}, (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part ll.
Name of organization Employer identification number

American Academy of Periodontology 36-3541073
IEXIEY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Polticalexpenditures . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e B
3  Volunteer hours .

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4955 . . . . p» $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . > $
3  If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . . . . . . . . . |:] Yes |___] No
4a Wasacomectonmade? . . . . . . . . . . . . i i e o v oo . Oves [No

b If “Yes,” describe in Part IV.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organlzatlon for section 527 exempt function

activities . . . B
2  Enter the amount of the f|||ng orgamzatlon s funds contrlbuted to other organlzatnons for section
527 exempt function activities . . . A A
3 Total exempt function expendltures Add Imes 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120- POL
line17b . . . . T S
4 Dd the filng organlzatlon f|le Form 1120-POL for this year” e e e T O Yes TN

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of aII section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contrnibutions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space 1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN {d) Amount paid from (e} Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds If none, enter -0- promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
pohtical organization If
none, enter -0-
(1
2
3
@
)
(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedulle C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Part lI-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).

A Check » [Jif the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B_Check » [if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Fitng (b) Affilated
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.} organization’s totals group totals
1a Total lobbying expendrtures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) .
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures . .
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the followmg table in both

columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e

QOver $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

QOver $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 11)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract ine 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- .
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or Ime 1| dld the orgamzat«on file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [(JYes []No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year {a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) Total
beginning n)
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column (e))
¢ Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots celling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3

Partll-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501 (h)).

For each “Yes” response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (@) (®)
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (lnclude compensatlon In expenses reported on Ilnes 1c through 1|)'7
Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the publlc’7

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a Ieglslatlve body”

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? .
Other activities?

Total. Add lines 1c through 1| .

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organlzatlon to be not descrlbed in sectlon 501(c)(3)‘7

If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 .

If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

- TQ "0 Q0o

[od
O oo

501(c)(6)-
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . . . . . . . . . 1 v
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . . . e 2 v
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year’7 . 3 v
mplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or sectlon

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . 1 2586604
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expendltures (do not lnclude amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Cumentyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo . 0. |22 3828

-h

b Carryoverfromlastyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. 2b -0-
¢ Total . . . . . 2c 3828
3 Aggregate amount reported n sectlon 6033(e)(1)(A) notlces of nondeductlble sectlon 162(e) dues . 3 19818

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure nextyear? . . . . e e e e e 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendltures (see mstructlons) e e e e 5 (15990)

Part \Y Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, ine 1; Part {-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A; and Part II-B, line
1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedute C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedute C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




SCHéDULE D . . | _omBNo 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part v, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Open to Public

Department of the Ti L
|m§maﬂ§:v:nuees‘,:s;ury » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identrfication number
American Academy of Periodontology 36-3541073

I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . .
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnting that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . O Yes [0 No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors n wnting that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . [ Yes O No
I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organlzatron answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
(O Protection of natural habitat O Preservation of a certified historic structure
O Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded In (a) P 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngmshed or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a wrtten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . - -+« o o .+ . OvYesOd No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170(h)(4)B)w)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e O Yes I No

9 InPart XlIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

ta If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items.

() Revenues included in Form 990, PartVillLlnet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . .. . 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstorlcal treasures or other srmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill,lnet1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» §

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . P

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
m0rgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b

[
4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[J Pubiic exhibition d [J Loan or exchange programs
O scholarly research e [J Other
[J Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIv.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [J Yes [] No

4 Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

o

-0 Qo0

23

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other mtermedrary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . .o . -+« « « .« . . [OdYes [ No

If “Yes,"” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the foIIownng table:

Amount
Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . . .. 1¢c
Additionsdunngtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1d
Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
Ending balance . . . e 1f
Did the organization |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21’7 e e e e e e [ Yes [J No

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

b
4

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
Beginning of year balance . . . 210506 217912 217912 217912 E ]
Contributions . '
Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . e
Grants or scholarshrps

Other expenditures for facilities and

programs . - . . . . . - 11625 7406

Administrative expenses . .

End of year balance . . . 198881 210506 217912 217912 |
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

Permanent endowment » | %

Temporarily restricted endowment » 100 %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelatedorganizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . o .o 3a(i) v
(ii) related organizations . . . e e e 3a(ii) v
If “Yes"” to 3a(i), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requnred on Schedule R'7 .. e 3b

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

I Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Burldlngs . . .
¢ Leasehold lmprovements .
d Equpment . . . . . . . . . 415040 240856 174184
e Other
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column B), line 10{c).) . . . . W 174184

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

Page 3

XX investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of security)

{b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

(B)

©)

O

2

A

@G)

H)

"

Total. ECqumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.} »

Investments —Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

{b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

0]

2

3

(]

5

(6)

4]

8)

©

{10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) P>

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption (b) Book value

(1)

2

3

4

6)

6)

@

8

)

(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Descnption of hability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Deferred Rental Obligations

(3

(4)

)

(6)

U]

(8)

®

(10

(o1

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25.) B>

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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OO NINH W =

10

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

2

o Q00w

oo

1
2

oQo0 oo

3

4
a
b
c

Page 4

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) .

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses .

Prior penod adjustments .

Other (Describe in Part XIV.} .

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Comblne Ilnes 3 and 9

mneconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1

10724157

11593913

(869756)

(180734)

(11625)

OlRIND | |a]WIN

(192359)

10

1062115

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .
Amounts included on ine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
Net unrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . |2a

1

10753546

Donated services anduseoffacilities . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b

Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

Other (DescnbeinPartXiV). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

Add lines 2a through 2d .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on I|ne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil lne7b . . | 4a

2e

10753546

Other (DescribemnPartXiv). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [4b

(29389)

Add lines 4a and 4b
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl //ne 12 )

4c

(29389)

5

10724157

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on lne 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25:
Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1

11623304

Prioryear adustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

Otherlosses . . . e L]

Other(DescrlbelnPartXIV) e e e R I |

29389

Add lines 2a through 2d .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil Iine7b . . | 4a

2e

29389

11593915

Other (DescnbeinPartXivy). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4

Add lines 4a and 4b
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 18 )

4c

5

11593915

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, ine 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

Part V, Line 4: Grace Rogers Spalding Journal Endowment Fund is restricted for the publication of special issues of the Journal of

Periodontology. The J. F. Pritchard Lecture Fund is restricted for the honoraria paid to an Annual Meeting speaker. The AAP had an expense

of $11625 this year from this fund for speaker travel expenses, thus zeroing out the fund.

Part Xll, Line 4b: Cost of good sold (COGS)

¢

Part XIll, Line 2d: COGS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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AU  Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE |

(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB o 15450047
Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the org { ed “Yos” to Form 880, Part IV, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
.5’.?5:3“ 325.‘1'&2%2’&2‘” » Attach to Form 990 Inspection

Name of the organization Employer 1dentificaton number

American Academy of Periodontology 36-3541073

General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection critena used to award the grants or assistance?

2 Descnbe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes”
to Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000.

[[Yes [ONo

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space Is needed .. . .. . . . .. .. . . » O
N o add f organizati () EIN {c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash | (e} Amount of non-  {{f) Method of valuation {g) Descnption of {h) Purpose of grant
16 am‘:,r:gzv,:;se:( rganization if apphicable grant cash assistanca  |[P00K. Fg}’];g"p""s"'- non-cash assistance or assistance
(1) DTA Foundation
2300 Clarendon,Arlington VA 54-1992805 501 c (3) 333333 00 Ad Council partnership
(2) Amer Acad of Perio Foundation
737 N Michigan Ave,Chicago IL 36-3763801 501 ¢ (3) 201000 00 General Support
(3) ADA Foundation
211 E Chicago, Chicago IL 36-6132046 501 ¢ (3) 8500 00 Sponsor GKAS Gala
4
(5}
(6)
(Y]
)
©)
(10)
(1)
(12
2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table N G
3  Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table » 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 Cat No 50055P

Schedule | Form 890) (2011)




Schedule 1 (Form 990) (2011) Page 2
Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space i1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance {b) Number of {c) Amount of {d) Amount of {e) Method of valuation {book, {f Descnption of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
ZXEY_Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, and any other addttional information

Scheduls | (Form 890) (2011)




SCHEDULE J

| OMB No 1545-0047

Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, .
Department of the Treasury i o Part IV, line 23. Open to p.Ub“c
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

American Academy of Periodontology

36-3541073

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lli to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[ First-class or charter travel [0 Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions [J Payments for business use of personal residence
[0 Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [J Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[ Discretionary spending account [ Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wniten policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Ill to
explain .

2 Did the organization require substantla'non prior to rembursing or allowing expenses mcurred by aII offlcers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part Ill.

(O Compensation committee Written employment contract
[ Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  Durning the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Recewve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan'7
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If “Yes” to any of ines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item Iin Part III

o

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? .
b Any related organization? .
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed

payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part lll e e e 7
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject

to the inihial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

in Part lll R . . e . 8
9 If “Yes” to line 8, dld the orgamzatlon also foIIow the rebut‘table presumption procedure descrlbed in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011




Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space Is needed

For each indiidual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row () and from related organizations, descnbed n the
instructions, on row (i) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VI
Note. The sum of columns (B)(i}{u) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

C) R 1t and
(A} Name () Base (i) Bonus & incentive () Other ¢ L!her defarred © :::;’a_::ble ® Tol(;l)(ci))l_(ci)o)lumns . F(:)ﬂg:::?j:?::z: n
compensation compensation reportable compensation prior Form 990
compensation
Alice DeForest (@ 2980324 19224 26039 34432 370019 312111
1 (i)}
Nadine Seidman 0] 169969 18672 20070 13376 222087 207565
2 (i
Margo Pecoulas 0 147495 17532 16312 14285 195624 189036
3 ()
Donald Morin (0] 144247 17532 15971 10576 188326 177492
4 (1)
Susan Schaus ® 132065 17532 14077 9538 173212 170875
5 {n}
0]
[ ()
®
7 (i1}
0]
8 (1)
@
9 (i
0]
10 (i)
(0]
1 (i)
®
12 (i
0]
13 (n)
@
14 (i
®
15 (in
0]
16 (1)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011




Schedule J (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descnptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part ||
Also complete this part for any additional information

3.) Compensation for our Executive Director I1s determined by using other form 990's of 1S, pensatuons

"

of ASAE, and specifications of the onginal wntten

contract.

4b ) The AAP provides a 457 (b) plan for all director-level employees to participate in

Schedule J (Form 980) 2011




SCHEDULE L
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

» Complete if the organization answered

or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Transactions With Interested Persons
“Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

| ©OMBNo 1545-0047

Name of the organization
American Academy of Periodontology

Employer identification number
36-3541073

2011

Open To Public
Inspection

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, ine 25a or 25b, or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 {a) Name of disqualified person

{(b) Descnption of transaction

(c) Corrected?

Yes

No

(1)

2

3)

()

(5)

(6)

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
. >3

under section 4958 .

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

N

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, ine 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of interested person and purpose

the organization? principal amount

To From

{b) Loan to or from (c) Onginal (d) Balance due (e) In default?

(f Approved
by board or
committee?

{g) Written
agreement?

Yes | No

Yes

No

Yeos

No

(1) No loans given-only def'd compensation

(2) to a retiring Exec Director

3

@

()

(6)

@)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total .

N

Part Il Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between interested person and the
organization

{c) Amount and type of assistance

(1)

2

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

7

(8)

©)

(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2

Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Retationship between
interested person and the
organization

{c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Descnption of transaction

(e) Shanng of
organization’s
revenues?

Yes | No

(1)

(2

| 3)

‘ (4

(5)

(6)

@

(]

(9

10
ﬁ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Fomab0oro0-£2|  Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oggr’;’"

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Amencan Academy of Periodontology 36-3541073

Part VI, Section A, #9  Sharon Bannister, 9003 Bamboo Ct, Dover, DE 19901

Daniel Schneider, 2137 Welsh Road, #2-A, Philadelphia, PA 19115

James Barnes, 1530 Forest Lane S, #F, Garland, TX 75042

Stuart Froum, 17 W 54th Street, #1 ¢/d, New York, NY 10019

John Sottosanti, 9678 Claiborne Sq, La Jolla, CA 92037

William Sorensen, 2715 Packard Rd, #C, Ann Arbor, Ml 48108

James Wilson, 1810 S MacDill Ave #2, Tampa, FL 33629

Joan Otomo-Corgel, 1127 Wilshire Blvd, #1110, Los Angeles, CA 90017

Steven Reitan, 10555 N Tatum Blvd, #A-106, Paradise Valley, AZ 85253

Timothy Walsh, 6901 W Stanley Avenue, Berwyn, IL 60402

Gregory Fauth, 1940 W Galena Blvd,, Aurora, IL 60508

Walter Meinzer, ll, 30 Higgins Crowell Rd, West Yarmouth, MA 02673

Robert Schifferle, Univ at Buffalo - Foster Hall, Oral Biology - Periodontics, 3435 Main St, Buffalo, NY 14214

Barry Kayne, Omega Prof Center, Ste F58 Hygeia Drive, Newark DE 19713

Donald Clem lll, 130 Laguna Road, #B, Fullerton, CA 92835

Mitchell Bloom, 2 Washington Square, Vig 9S, New York, NY10012

Nancy Newhouse, 4713 Cochise Dr #200, Independence, MO 64055

John Herrin, 170 S River Road, Bldg Il, #1, Bedford, NH 03110

W Lee Young, 4849 Paulsen Street, #210, Savannah, GA 31405

Parmela McClain, 11200 E Mississippi Ave, Aurora, CO 80012

Steven Danaiel, 1255 N Highland #A, Murfreesboro, TN 37130

John Ducar, 4201 Torrance Blvd #450, Torrance, CA 90503

Richard Kao, 10440 S DeAnza Blvd #D1, Cupertino, CA 95014

Wayne Aldredge, 999 Palmer Ave, #1, Holmdel, JN 07733

Lee Cohen, 4250 Donald Ross Rd #110, Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418

E Todd Scheyer, 3400 S Gessner Road, #102, Houston, TX 77063
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2011)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)

Page 2

Name of the organization
American Academy of Periodontology

Employer identification number
36-3541073

Part VI, Section A # 4: Change in bylaws (Copy included)

Part VI, Section A # 7: AAP is a trade association, consisting of members across the globe.

Part Vi, Section A # 8: The AAP members elect trustees and members of the Executive Committee.

Part VI, Section B # 11b: A copy of the 930 & 990-T is sent via e-mail to all trustees before filing.

Part VI, Section B #12c: A conflict of interest policy is read, and signed, by all officers, trustees and committee chairpersons, as well

as senior staff.

Part VI, Section B #15c: Salary surveys from similar organizations are compiled, a performance review is completed, and

990's from similar organizations are used to determine compensation for the Exec Director by the Exec Committee. The same

info is used by the Exec Director to determine the Deputy Exec Director's compensation. Salary surveys for our President

and President Elect are compiled and amounts are approved by the Finance Committee, as well as the Board of Trustees.

Part VI, Section C #19: Governing documents are found in the Board of Trustees binders at every meeting. A conflict of interest

policy is signed and financial statements are distributed to the BOT. Our financials, as well as our audit, 990, and 990-T are available

upon request to the public.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)



OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990)
P Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 38, or 37. Open to Public
‘ anm’“:e"éé’édﬂ"sl’q’%i‘" P Attach to Form 980 P See separata instructions. Inspection

' Name of the orgamization Employer identification number

Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33 )

Name, address, and E(Iab,l of disregarded entity anur(yb )acﬂvity Legal dor(ncl)clle (state Toial(:r’\)come End—oi-)!:Lr assets Direct o(c?mrollmg
or foreign country) entity
(1
| 2)
i @
(4)
(s),
(6)

i Part Il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, iine 34 because it had
‘ one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year )

(a) ®) (e) (d) {e) 0 {g)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary actvity Legal domicile (state |Exempt Code section| Public chanty status Direct controlling | Section 512(b)(13)
or forexgn country) Gif section 501(cK3)) entity controlled
entity?
Yos | No
(1) American Academy of Perodontology Foundation

Philanthropic 13 501 ¢ (3) 11b v
@
(3
(4)
)
‘ (€)
| @

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2011




Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
FPY  Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership dunng the tax year.)
(a) ® {c) ()] (o) U] @ (W] ®
Name, address, and EIN Pnmary activity Legal Direct controlling Predom:nant Share of total | Share of end-of- | Disproporbonate | Code V—UB! General or | Percentage
of domicile entrty income (related, income yoar assets dlocations? amount in box 20 of | managing | ownership
related organization (state or unrelated, Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign °"f£d°d from (Form 1065)
under
country) sections 512-514)
Yes| No Yes| No
A eremmemeaeene
2 veemreennnnane]
L) B eeemeemaneane]
L N
B S
L) RO
B 1/
PR Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year)
{a) ()} (c) (L] (o) @ )]
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary actrity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, income lend-of-year assets| ownership
foreign country) or trust)
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(5]
)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedute R (Form 990) 2011

Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36 )

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity I1s histed in Parts I, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 Duning the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts [-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (jii) royalties or () rent from a controlled entity 1a
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related orgarization(s) 1b
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) 1e
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1f
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1
h Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1h
1 Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1j
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1k
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1l
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related orgarization(s) im
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) in
J
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 10
p Rembursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses
q Other transfer of cash or property to related organtzation(s) 1
r Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1r
2 If the answer to any of the above 1s “Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds
(a} ) (e) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a~1) amount involved
_{1)
]
3
{4)
)]
(]

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 37)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships
(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) 0 (8) M) (0] (0] )
Name, address, and EIN of entity Pamary actrity | Legal domicile Predomnant Are all pertners| Share of Share of De Code V—-UBI General or { Percentage
(state or foreign | income (related, saction total income end-of-year dlocations? | amount in box 20 | managing | ownarship
country) unrelated, excluded|  501{cX3) assets of Schedule K-1 partner?
from tax under | organizations? (Form 1065)

section 512-514)
Yes | No Yes| No Yes| No

(1)

)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(8)

(9)

(10)

{11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule R (Form 990} 2011




Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 5
FEls@'lll Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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PROPOSED BYLAWS CHANGE - REMOVING REQUIREMENT FOR ASSOCIATE
MEMBER TRUSTEE

PURPOSE: To remove the requirement for an Associate Member Trustee

CHAPTER 1V - BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SECTION 1. NAME AND COMPOSITION:

The supreme executive body of this Academy shall be the Board of Trustees (sometimes referred
to herein as the "Trustees"), which shall be composed of the President, President Elect, Vice
President, Secretary/Treasurer, the Immediate Past President of the Academy, and Editor
(non-voting), plus 21 District Trustees who shalI be eIected in accordance W|th the procedures
set forth in Chapter VI beIow and-¢ OR—Y : g : BPe 5

PROPOSED BYIAWS REVISION: ELIMINATING LIFE NON-ACTIVE CATEGORY OF
MEMBERSHIP

PURPOSE: To eliminate the Life Non-Active category of membership.
CHAPTER I - MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1. CLASSIFICATION:

The members of this Academy shall be classified as follows:
(a) Active Members

(b) Associate Members

(c) Student Members

(d) International Members

(e) Life Active Members

H—tife-Non-Active-Members

tg) f. Retired Members

/) g. Honorary Members

SECTION 2. QUALIFICATIONS:

Retired Members. Any person who has been a dues paying member of the Academy,
shall be eligible to be a Retired member upon complete retirement from the practice of
dentistry. Members who were Life Non-Active members prior to November 14, 2011, are
grandfathered into this category.

Honorary Members. Honorary members shall be chosen from those persons who have
made outstanding contributions to the art and science of periodontology. Recipients of
Honorary membership must be persons who are ineligible for Active membership. Current
staff and paid consultants are ineligible for Honorary membership.

7




SECTION 3. PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERSHIP:

B. Associate, Student, International;-Life-Nen-Active and Retired Members.
Associate, Student, Internationaltife-Nen-Active and Retired members shall be entitled to
all the privileges of Active members except the right to vote, to make nominations, to hold
office or to serve on committees whose membership is limited to Active members.

SECTION 8. RECLASSIFICATION:

A. Life Active ertife-Nen-Active Membership. Active members of the Academy
meeting the applicable eligibility requirements may petition the Secretary/Treasurer for
reclassification as a Life Active ertife-Nen-Active member. After verifying the petitioner's
eligibility, the Secretary/Treasurer shall notify the Board of Trustees that the petitioner
has been reclassified.

B. Retired Membership. Associate members, International members or Active members
who do not meet the eligibility requirements for Life Active ortife-Ner-Active
membership may petition the Secretary/Treasurer for reclassification as Retired
members. Such petitions shall be referred by the Secretary/Treasurer to the Board of
Trustees, which shall make a determination of the petitioner's eligibility.

CHAPTER IX - FEES, DUES AND FISCAL MATTERS

SECTION 1. FEES AND DUES:
C. Amounts. The amount of annual dues and initiation fees payable by the various
categories of membership shall be established by the Board of Trustees.

tife-Nen-Active-and Retired members shall pay for a subscription to the official journal, if
one is desired. No additional payment shall be required for such a subscription for the
other membership classifications.

PROPOSED BY/AWS REVISION - CHANGE IN REQUIREMENTS FOR RETIRED
MEMBER CATEGORY

PURPOSE: To require that Retired members must have paid dues for 10 years or be disabled
and unable to engage in active practice. Members in this category as of November 14, 2011
would be “grandfathered” in the category without having paid dues for 10 years.

CHAPTER I - MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 2. QUALIFICATIONS:
G. Retired Members. Any person who has been a dues paying member of the Academy
for ten years or who is disabled, shall be eligible to be a Retired member upon complete

retirement from the practice of dentistry. Members in the Retired category as of November
14, 2011 are grandfathered in the category without having paid dues for 10 years.




AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

TOGETHER WITH AUDITOR’S REPORT



Michael . Dugan
Jerry L. Lopatka
Mark F. Schultz
Peter J. Zich

Leo M. Misdom

Dugan R, Lopatka

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants
A Professional Corporation
104 East Roosevelt Road
Wheaton, lllinois 60187
(630) 665-4440
Fax (630) 665-5030
www.duganlopatka com
e-mail' info@duganlopatka.com

T Brett Flickinger
Karen M Olson
Hugh E. Elliott
James P. Hofner

Gwen S. Henry

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
American Academy of Periodontology:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of American Academy of
Periodontology (the Academy), a nonprofit organization, as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
related statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Academy’s management. QOur responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are fiee of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basts for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of American Academy of Periodontalogy as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and
the changes in its assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

—DMWV KJ%D&ME/

DUGAN & LOPATKA
Wheaton, [llinois
May 4, 2012

AFFILIATE

INPACT

INTERNATIONAL NEIwW Jns OF
PROFESSIONAL ACCO NIANTS




AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
(hvestments
Accounts receivable - Other
- Related party
Student loans receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT:
Furniture and Equipment
Less - Accumulated depreciation

Net property and equipment

ASSETS.

2011 2010
$ 3,071,670 $ 2,827,265
9,445,801 9,401,339
344,020 349,993
25,011 74,062
1,867 2,695
32,161 61,538
107,226 170,196
13,027,756 12,887,088
415,040 516,374
(240,856) (372,369)
174,184 144,005
$ 13,201,940 $ 13,031,093

The accompanying notes are an integral pait of this statement.




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferied revenue - Dues
- Journal subscriptions
- Advertising and other
Deferred compensation
Deferred rental obligations

Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Deferred compensation, net of current amounts
Deferred rental obligations, net of current amounts
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
COMMITMENTS
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

EXHIBIT 1

2011 2010
$ 772,522 $ 253,240
2,359,370 2,140,923
365,119 365,900
240,712 105,246
133,896 -
41,546 41,138
3,913,165 2,906,447
267,792 )
173,933 215,479
441,725 215,479
4,354,890 3,121,926
8,648,169 9,698,661
198,881 210,506
8,847,050 9,909.167
$ 13,201,940  $ 13,031,093
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AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in total net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in total net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) opetating activities
Depreciation
Obsolete inventory expense
Deferred rental obligations
Realized (gain) on investments
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increasc) decrease in accounts receivable
Decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other current assets
Increase (decrease) in payables and accrued expenses
Increase in deferred compensation
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from the sale of investments
Student loan collections
Purchases of furniture and equipment
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of year

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
Income taxes paid

EXHIBIT 3

2011 2010
$ (1,062,117) $ 773,532
92,585 135,169
7,902 75,322
(41,138) (40,735)
- (11,850)
180,734 (849,666)
55,024 (40,438)
21,475 78,260
62,970 (47,440)
519,282 (148,114)
401,688 -
353,132 (504,578)
591,537 (580,538)
(225,196) (775,240)
; 810,984
828 883
(122,764) (20,692)
(347,132) 15,935
244,405 (564,603)
2,827,265 3,391,868
$ 3,071,670 3 2,827,265
$ 221,352 $ 110,947

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Nature of Activities -

The American Academy of Periodontology (the Academy) is a nonprofit organization organized
under the laws of the State of [lhinois. Its main purpose is to advance the art and science of
periodontology and by its application, maintain and umprove the health of the general public. [t was
founded as a society mn 1914

The financial statements were available to be issued on May 4, 2012, with subsequent events being
evaluated through this date.

Basis of Accounting -

The financial statements are presented using the accrual method of accounting, in which revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred.

Basis of Presentation -

The Academy reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporartly restricted net assets, and permanently restricted
net assets. The following is a description of each class:

Unrestricted - Unrestricted net assets are net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.

Temporarily restricted - Temporarily restricted net assets include contributed net assets for
which donor-imposed time and purpose restrictions have not been met and the ultimate
purpose of the contribution is not permanently restricted. When a restrniction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted - Peimanently restricted net assets include contributed net assets,
which require by donor restriction that the coipus be invested in perpetuity and only the
income be made available for progiam operations in accordance with donor restrictions.

Revenue Recognition -

Membership dues and journal subscriptions are amortized annually into revenue over the life of
the membership and subscription, respectively. Initiation fees, advertistng, annual meeting, and
communications and conference workshop revenues are recognized when earned

Contributions are recorded as revenue and other support in the period that the funds are pledged
to the Academy. Contributions are reported as unrestricled, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of donor 1estrictions.




(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

Rovyalties and Other Corporate Support -

In 2011 and 2010, the Academy received corpoiate support primarily related to events associated
with the annual membership meeting. This revenue is recognized 1n the statement of activities in the
period of the related event. The Academy also receives royalties under certain publication and membet
service arrangements

Cash and Cash Equivalents -

The Academy considers all cash accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or
penalties, and all highly liquid mvestments with an initial matuiity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Credst Risk -

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Academy to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash. The Academy places its cash and deposits with high credit quality financial institutions,
howevel, deposits may exceed the federally insured limits from time to time.

Accounts Receivable -

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount the Academy expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Bad debts are charged to the statement of activities in the year which the amount is determined
uncollectible. If the allowance method of accounting for uncollectible accounts was used, it would not have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Investments -

All investments are carried at fair market value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are
reflected in the statement of activities.

Inventory -

Inventory, which consists of the Academy’s publications, is stated at the lower of cost or market,
with cost determined by the moving average method. Shipping and handling costs are part of inventory
cost.

Furniture and Equipment -

Furniture and equipment are recoided at cost or at fair market value, if donated. The Academy
follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for furniture and equipment in excess of $1,000.
Depreciation of furniture and equipment is provided using the straight-line method over an estimated
useful life of five years. Maintenance and repaus are chaiged to expense as incurted. Gains or losses that
ate 1ealized from the retirement or sale of furniture and equipment are included n the statement of
activittes The accompanying statement of financial positton does not include the cost or accumulated
depreciation for assets that have been fully depreciated. Depieciation expense was $92,585 and $135,169
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.




(0 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. (Continued)

Use of Estimates -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of

revenues and expenses during the reporting pertod. Although estimates are considered to be fairly stated
at the tume that the estimates are made, actual results could differ.

Functional Allocation of Expenses -

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
progiams and supporting services benefited.

(2)  INVESTMENTS:

Investments were comprised of the following as of December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Description Market Cost Market Cost
Mutual funds -
Equity funds $ 6,008,948 § 5,310,918 $ 6,264,619 $ 5,510,316
Fixed income funds 3.346.853 3.153.273 3,136,720 _ 3.028.678
Total investments $ 9,445,801 $ 8,464,191 $9401.339 § 8238994

3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) for Fair Value Measurements establishes a
framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure faii value The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active maikets for identical assets or habilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest
priority to unobservable mputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
desctibed as follows:

Level 1:

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets.

level 2:
Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,

quoted prices for identical or sunilar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

inputs that are derived principally from, or corioborated by, observable market
data by correlation or other means.




3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS: (Continued)

If the asset or liabihity has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability

Level 3:

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unabsetvable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Followmng 1s a description of the valuation methodologies used foi1 assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31,2011 and 2010.

Mutyal Funds. Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held at year end.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermote, although the Academy believes their
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a
different fait value measurement at the 1eporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Academy’s assets at fair
value.

Assets at Fair Value as of December 31, 2011

Description Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds -
Equity funds -
U.S large cap $ 3,748460 $ - 8 - § 3,748,460
U.S. mid/small cap 1,252,159 - - 1,252,159
International 1,098.329 - - 1,098,329
6,098,948 - - 6,098,948

Fined income funds -
Corporate/Government
bonds 3,346,853 - - 3,346,853

Total investments $ 9445801 § M - 5 9445801




(3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS: (Continued)

Assets at Fair Value as of December 31, 2010
Description Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual funds -

Equity funds -
U.S. large cap $ 3,672,078 % - 3 - % 3,672,078
U.S. mid/small cap 1,282,402 - - 1,282,402
International 1,310,139 - - 1.310.139
6,264,619 - - 6,264,619
Fixed income funds -
Corporate/Government
bonds 3,136,720 - - 3.136.720
Total investments $ 9.401,339 3 - 3 - § 9401339

Certain assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis, and, therefore, are
not included in the preceding table.

4) EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLAN:

The Academy adopted a 401(k) retirement savings plan in December, 1996. Under the terms of
the plan, the Academy contributes 5% of participant compensation and also matches participant
compensation using a tiered structure that is based upon years of service. The Academy made
contributions based upon these terms of $330,697 and $301,697 in 2011 and 2010, respectively.

(3) TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The contributions to the Grace Rogers Spalding Journal Endowment Fund are restricted for the
publication of special issues of the Jouinal of Periodontology and contributions to the J. F. Pritchard
Lecture Fund are restricted for honoraria paid to annual meeting speakers. The assets of these two funds
are included in investments. Earmings and expenses are not required to be allocated to these funds.

Temporarily restiicted net assets aie as follows.

2011 2010
Spalding Fund $ 198,881 $ 198,881
Pritchard Fund - 11,625

Total temporarily restricted $_.198881 § 210,506




(6) AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY FOUNDATION:

During 1990, the Academy established the American Academy of Periodontology Foundation
(the Foundation) as a separate legal entity. The Academy’s contributions to the Foundation have been
reported with the liaison function in the accompanying financial statements. The due from Foundation
receivable balances for 2011 and 2010 relates to expenses paid on behalf of the Foundation.

The following summarizes the related party transactions -

2011 2010
Due from Foundation, beginning of year b 74,062 § 163,314
Expense reimbursements hills 369,951 258,103
Receipts (419.002) (347.353)
Due from Foundation, end of year $ _ 25.01] Ay 74,062
Due to Foundation, beginning of year h) - § 100,000
Contributions 201,000 16,000
Payments (201.000) (116,000)
Due to Foundation, end of year A B -

(N INCOME TAXES.

The Academy has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service indicating
that it is exempt from federal income taxes under the provision of the Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(6), however, the Academy remains subject to the payment of income taxes on net earnings from
unrelated business income. During 2011 and 2010, the Academy reported unrelated business income
from advertising of approximately $460,000 and $403,000, respectively. Management has not yet
prepared its calculation of unrelated business income for 2011.

Income tax expense, as presented in the accompanying statement of activities, represents
management’s estimate of the unrelated business income tax to be incurred for the tax-reporting year.
Actual information is not available until the various cost allocations are prepared and the income tax
filings are complete.

The Academy files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and Illinois. With few
exceptions, the Academy is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local, or non-U.S. income tax
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2008. The Academy does not expect a material net
change in unrecognized tax benefits in the next twelve months.




9 LEASE COMMITMENT:

In January, 2006, the Academy signed a lease extension; the extension does not expire until
January 31, 2017. The Academy, 1n sighing this lease agreement, is amortizing rental abatements ovet
the term of the lease in a manner which yields an annual 4% increase in the reported rent expense The
lease extension also provides for additional rental charges based upon increases in real estate taxes and

operating expenses incurred by the lessor.

Rent and building services expenses for the years ended

December 31, 2011 and 2010 amounted to $436,384 and $418,946, respectively.

The lease includes scheduled increases in rental payments. The excess of rent expense recognized
for financial statements and the cumulative effect of these differences is included in deferred rent

The future minimum rental payments for the Academy’s primary business facilities for the new

lease term are as follows:
Year

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

(10)  SUBSEQUENT EVENT:

Amount

$ 545,441
566,722
588,575
611,031
687,937

§ 2,999,706

In March, 2012, the Academy signed another lease extension for their office through January,

2024.




